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PODUVAL Akash

From: Loo & Chong Law Corporation <mail@loonchong.com>
Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 7:40 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; motorclaims@eqinsurance.com.sg
Subject: S2M048EJ - [EXTERNAL] Re: Pof SLZ 8168 T; Our ref: SH22-087.SPA/L; Your ref: SMA 

6125 A (AXA); SKN 3298 J (EQ) - Accident involving SLZ 8168 T / SMA 6125 A (AXA) and 
SKN 3298 J  (EQ) / SJE 9338 Y on 6/8//22 along the PIE towards Changi be...

Attachments: our ltr dd 8822 to AXA & EQ - PRS.pdf; client report of SLZ 8168 T to 3P insurers.pdf; 
LTA searches (SMA 6125 A & SKN 3298 J).pdf

Categories: Akash

URGENT 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
PRE-REPAIR SURVEY 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly see attached our letter dated 8 August 2022 and the enclosures therein for attention and necessary action. 
 
Kindly also be informed that this a 4-cars chain collisions. 
 
Our client’s car SLZ 8168 T is the 2nd car; SMA 6125 A is the 3rd car (behind our client’s car) insured with AXA Insurance Pte 
Ltd; SKN 3298 J is the 4th and last car (behind SMA 6125 A) insured with EQ Insurance Company Limited. 
 
By copy of this e-mail to EQ Insurance Company Limited, kindly let us know whether will be appointing your surveyors for 
the PRS or will you leave it to the surveyors from AXA Insurance Pte Ltd to conduct the PRS ? 
 
Kindly let us have your reply. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards 
Jennifer 
for Chong Chao Yuan 
Associate 
Loo & Chong Law Corporation 
Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67 
Singapore 160052 
Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889 
Email: mail@loonchong.com 
 


